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Subject: FW: CROCKFORD, KADE #R000790-032619 RESPONSE
Attachments: CROCKFORD, KADE #R000790-032619 RESPONSE WITH ATTACHMENTS.pdf; 

SPR19-0614  RESPONSE TO SOC [CROCKFORD, KADE #R000790-032619].pdf

Importance: High

From: Stone, Andrea <astone@springfieldcityhall.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2019 1:58 PM 
To: Kade Crockford 
Subject: CROCKFORD, KADE #R000790‐032619 RESPONSE  
  
The City's response to your public records request is attached. 
  
Should you be aggrieved by this response, you may appeal to the Supervisor of Public Records in the 
Massachusetts Secretary of State’s Office pursuant to 950 CMR 32.00 and G.L.c. 66, §10(b). 
  
  
  
Andrea L. Stone 
Public Records Coordinator 
City of Springfield, City Clerk’s Office 
36 Court Street, Room 123 
Springfield, MA   01103 
  
  
This e-mail message is generated from the City of Springfield City Clerk’s Office, and contains information that is confidential and may be privileged as an 
attorney/client communication or as attorney work product. The information is intended to be disclosed solely to the addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient, 
be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this email information is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify 
the sender by return e-mail and delete it from your computer system. 
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